San Mateo County Community College District Addendum No. 1

SECTION 00 91 01

ADDENDUM NO. 1

SUMMARY

This document includes requirements that clarify or supersede portions of the Request for Proposal. This Addendum
is a Contract Document.

General
The following changes, additions and deletions shall be made to the following document(s); all other
conditions shall remain the same.

L SPECIFICAITONS

Item | Reference Desceription

1. Table of Contents Section 00 0110 - Table of Contents: Replace Table of Contents in its entirety. See

attachment.

2. Section 00 91 01 Section 00 91 01 — Addendum No. 1 — This Addendum is a NEW SECTION.

1I. DRAWINGS

Item | Reference Description

1. G0.01 General Notes — Contractor to power wash terrace once work is completed; it is anticipated the
existing rust marks left by previous furniture would be removed

2. Ll1.1 All planters are estimated to be on site by Wednesday, August 157, 2012.

3. L1 General Contractor responsible for relocating planters from Loma Chica area at Skyline up and
onto roof deck of SKY B4. For bidding purposes, this relocation of planters is to be performed
during normal working hours.

II1. CLARIFICATIONS

Item | Reference Description

1. G0.01 Question: Are the existing rust marks on the pavers the responsibility of the contractor?

Response: Contractor to power wash the terrace once work is completed; it is
anticipated the existing rust marks left by previous furniture would be removed.
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San Mateo County Community College District Addendum No. 1

L1.01

Question: Is the contractor to purchase and install the planters as part of this project?

Response; Owner has purchased the planters; Contractors responsible for relocating the
planters up and onto the roof deck of SKY B4.

L1.01

Question: Are the planters currently on site?

Response: Planters are expected to be on site on Wednesday, August 15", Planters will
be delivered to Loma Chica at Skyline; Contractor responsible for relocating the
planters from Loma Chica up and onto roof deck of SKY B4.

L1.01

Question: Can we relocate the planters during the day / close the pathway from Loma
Chica to Building 4 in order to relocate the planters?

Response: For bidding purposes Contractor will be allowed to move planters from
Loma Chica to Building 4 during normal working hours given 48 hour advance notice to
Swinerton for approval by District before proceeding.

L1.01

Question: How heavy are the planters?

Response: The Small, Medium and Large Round planters are made of polymer resin
(plastic), there is not an exact weight available at this time, but this informationcould be
obtained from the manufacturer listed in Furniture Note 1, sheet L1.01.

The rectangular Quick Crete planters are made of light weight concrete and weigh 488
Ibs. each.

The square Restoration Hardware planters are made of concrete and weigh 46 Ibs. each.

L11

Question: Will the existing pavers withstand the weight of the planters along with the
plants, soils and water in the planters?

Response: Yes. Per the product information provided to us by Kanjana on the installed
products (attached), the Stepstone pavers are 24” square, 2” thick, 5000 PSI reinforced
concrete, sitting on standard Bison “Level-It” pedestals, When we talked to Stepstone,
they said the pedestals are by far the limiting part of the system and they will hold up to
750 Ibs per pedestal.

The material cut sheets for the pavers are included as part of the reference documents
for bidding this project.

L1.02

Question: Will the pavers need to be routed on the backside in order to allow electrical
low voltage to run under the pavers?

Response: The low voltage wiring should run under the pavers without routing out the
back of the pavers. The wiring for the lighting within the pots could be coupled with
the irrigation lines, coming up through the same hole drilled in the paver. It is noted on
the irrigation sheet that the hole in the paver be a minimum of 3” from the edge of the
paver to reduce the risk of cracking. The wiring for the 2 ground mounted fixtures for
the wall mural could either be brought up through a gap between the pavers or through a
small hole drilled in the pavers. This hole should be kept a minimum of 3” from the
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San Mateo County Community College District Addendum No. 1

edge as mentioned above and may require a slight adjustment te the fixture locations.

L2.01

Question: Do the pavers have enough room to run the ¥%”Schedule 40 PVC Under the
pavers as shown on plans?

Response: No. Space under existing pavers is ~ 14”; Contractor to use flex irrigation
line under pavers that will fit within constraints of 2" space under existing pavers.

L1.01

Question: Will planters be placed on existing rubber mat that runs aleng parapet wall?

Response: No. Planters will be placed just off of and not on top of rubberized mat
(expansion joint between the buildings)

10.

L1.01

Question: Detail 2 on Sheet L.1.01 does not indicate any lateral bracing for the wood
screens; do we need to brace the wood screens to the metal railing along the parapet
wall?

Response: For bidding purposes, detail to install and brace wood screen to be followed.

11.

L.2.01

Question: Where is water source for irrigation? Where is power source for irrigation
clock?

Response: Water is to be sourced from adjacent hose bib as shown on Sheet 1.201.
Contractor to use copper pipe from hose bib up to irrigation clock. Copper pipe to be
installed on sleepers along roof deck with walkpads along one side of sleepers as part of
base contract scope. Flex line can be used from irrigation clock to planters. Irrigation
clock is battery operated.

12,

L1.02

Question: Will Existing GFIs need to be relocated as part of base contract to
accommodate placement of planters?

Response: No.

13.

L2.01

Question: Who is the manufacturer of the adjacent roof from which we will be routing
the water line from the existing hose bib?

Response: The manufacturer for urethane rubber membrane is GACO WESTERN, the
manufacturer for thermoplastic membrane is RED SHIELD ROOFING SYSTEM. The
roofing contractor that install the adjacent roof was ALCAL ARCADE
CONTRACTING, INC. Contact at AlCal is Mark McAtee, Phone Number
510.477.9380; Email: mark.mcatee@alcalarcade.com.

14,

L2.01

Question: Will benches need to be assembled by Contractor as part of this project?

Response: No. Benches will be assembled by District installer on top of B4 Roof.
Contractor will not be responsible for relocating finished benches to roof terrace of B4,
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END OF ADDENDUM
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Hensel Phelps
Construction Ge.
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Submittal

Job: 5008046

Skyline College CIP 2 D/B
3600 College Drive

San Bruno, CA 94066

Submitial No;

0002-077600-A

Submittal Title:
Roof Pavers - Pavers - Product
Data

Submittal Date:

December 29, 2069

PROVIDE LEED BUYOUT
PER 1.7 D.

T Reviewed 63 Make Conrections Noted
[ Revisa & Resubmit 0O Rejected
O Not Reviewed

Tna Architect shall review and take sppropriate action on shop drawings, product data,
samplas, and other submittals required by tha Gontract Documants. Such review shall be oniy
for general conformence with the design copcept.and peneral pli with tha infi i

given in the Contracl Documents. [t shall not inciude roview of quantitfas, dimensions, wiights
or gauges, fabrication processes, consiruclion means and methods, coordination with the work
of other tradas, or ior safely p A ) of which ara the solo respongibility of the

Contractor. The Archilect's review 'shall be conducted with nsasaonable prompiness consistent
with sound professional practice. Reviaw of-a speciic ilem shafl nof Indicate acceplance of an
zssambly of which the item is & companent. The Architect shali not be raquired to review and
shall not ba responsiola for any daviations from the Contract Docunierits not clearly notad by
the Coniraclar, nor ahall the Architect ba required to review pariial submissions or those for
which submissions for corretated items have not basn received. Such roview by the Azchitect
shall not relieve tha Contraeior of any of his responanbﬂmes undn: the Construc!im Centract.
When profassional cerdification of p of t or
equipment & required by the Cun!mct Oocumants, ths Architeet shall be entitled o rely upon
such cerfification 1o estabiish that the matedals. sysiems or aguipmenl wil meat tha
perfarmerce criteria required by the Cordract Documents.

WRNSSTUDIO.

#61 SECOND BTHREET
ATH FLOOR, BIF, 407
BAN FRAHGIAED
CALIFCRHIA §4107
AT AN 2974 TEL
4153509100 FAX
WA HANBH DO A

Date: 01-25-2009 By: EK

HPCC Stamp

HENSEL PHELPS CONSTRUCTION CO.
€ REVIEWED NO EXGEPTIONS TAKEN
1 REVISE & RESUBMIT '] 'MAKE GORRECTIONS NOTED
O REJECTED

THIS SUBMITTAL HAS BEEN REVIEWED FOR GENERAL COM-
PLIANGE WITH THE CONTRAGT DOCUMENTS. APPROVAL DOES
NOT RELIEVE THE SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER OF THE RESPON:
SIBILITY FOR CONFORMANCE TO THE QUALITY STANDARDS

AS SET FORTH IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS NOR DOES

IT RELIEVE AESPONSIBILITY FOR FIELD VERIFICATION OF

ALL CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF BUBCON-
TRACTOR/SUPPLIER. SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER IS RESPON-
SIBLE FOR DIMENSIONS AND QUANTITIES OF MATERIALS
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT,

CK'D BY DATE 12/29/2009
SUBMITTAL No.__0002-077600-A
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LEVEL.IT

ADJUSTABLE DECK SUPPORTS

IST ' : :
1 R&SII?én E) Reof Terrace
NETTAY:

= Simple Pedestal Design
Design and build level .
: s : o= «Commercial Grade For
decks on rooftops or Residential Use

any structural surface. - = Supports 750 Ibs per Pedestal
=Pedestal System Reaches 12"

Model LC +Fast Screw-to-Adjust Installation

B:son supports creativity . .

o ] ' ,

Wood Tiles Stone Tiles Concrete Pavers  Water Features Granite Slabs and rrany more




|LEVEL.IT f

ADJUSTABLE DECK SUPPORTS i

Engagement ‘bumps wam P 6ver-extension*
o -*Pat:ntPend g -

ke

Online Resources:
= CAD Detalls: -
= Specifications |-

= Technlcal Gut Sheets™ . -

= Malntenance: Guide
= Videos: Plannlng,
Instaliation & mare

" Hoursof operation: , . :

©. Moh-Erig: OOAM S5:00PM, MST

In-House Resources.
« Take- Of{ Assistance

s Sarnplas-Availabte * ..

Techrilcal Assistance \
Customer -Service:

LC

Adjustable

Pedestal 27-43/4

Adds up

Gray Coupler to 1 1/2”

Adds up

Black Coupler to 4" each

1/8" wide

3/16” wide
Ultra Low 1/8" high b
abs
V1316 Helght 37165 w
1747
HD25 | ed Height / J;ff'ir
HD50 Stackable 172" "
Pedestals 3/16
HD75 3/47 wide
Low Height
Lo Adjustable |1 1/4"-2" -l
Pedestal
B11 | Flexible Shim 1/16*
Ps1 Plastic Shim 1/8"
?gafk up 174" - 1"
LD4 | Base Leveler J per foot
] slope
Esi Wood Tile Fastening Kit: Utiiize to secure
Bison Wood Tiles to pedestal system,
FIB Floating Insulation Base- 12" 12¥x 11/16"
For use over ofing systems with 20ps! insulation.
FFB Floating Foundation Base- 12" 12"% 1/4”
nat pﬁ:ured For use o grade (scll) under eads pedestal,

IMPORTANT: Refer to LevelIt product specifications to ensure proper use and

installation. Find specifications at www. BisonDeckSupports.com,

H 1 i I ] .

]
inie

H

% LEVEL.IT

AQJUSTANLE DECK SUFFOKRTS
A

Copyright 2009 Untted Construction Products, Ing. All Rights Reserved,

BISON DECK SUPPORTS

We welcone your questions,
(800) 333-4234
Sales@BisonDeckSupports.com
www.BisonDeckSupports.com

a United Construction Products, Inc. Company
1975 W. 13th Ave.
Denver, CO 80204




.BISON DECK SUPPORTS

a United Construction Products, Inc. Company i
1975 W. 13th Ave Denver, CO 80204 LEVE ll@ IT
Phone: 800-333-4234 o ADJUSTABLE DECK SUPPORTS

Online: www.BisonDeckSupports.com
Email: support@BisonDeckSuppotts.com

Copyright 2009 United Construction Products; Inc. All Rights Reserved

INSTALLATION DETAILS

UN DERSTANDING THE LEVEL-IT LC Patcrt and Patent Improvements Pending

LC Tab Mode! LC works for elevations

LT316 - 3/16" standard between 2" and 4 3/4".

LTi8 - 1/8" optional

/8" op Add couplers to reach up to 12" in elevation.

LC Top

“Engagement Bumps” prevent overex- For elevations over 12" see our Versadjust line,

tension. Mates with LC Bottom or LC C3 . .

coupler Accessories are available to compensate for slope

and low height applications from 1/8 inch to 2

LC Coupler (yellow) inches,

“Engagement Bumps” prevent overexten-

sion. Do not extend beyond bu[mps except

to add a coupler. Remove coupler to :

reach lowest elevations. Ttem LC Not sold LC Base (Bottom View)

separately, The LC Base is scored to allow

. easler frimming to fit the pedestal
LC Base L. ‘I tight spots.
Scored base for easy trimming :
Works with LC Top or LC coupler
48 sq. in. base for weight distribution

“Speed Bumps” prevent overextensicn

;When cutting the LC Base, round

MAINTENANCE GUIDE

Routine maintenance of your paver deck system will enhance the beauty, reduce major repairs, and prolong the life of
your deck. Below s a list of maintenance guidelines that should be performed on a regular basis:

1. Check for “rocking” pavers. If you notice pavers rocking back and forth while walking on the deck simply lift paver up
and shim 1 or more corners until paver is level on all four corners, To ensure pedestal stability, make sure “speed
bumps” are engaged. Bison B11 (P1/16") or PS1 (1/8") shims can be ordered and shipped.

2. Depending on substrate materials some settling and or deflection can occur. Remove paver and adjust the pedestal by
turning the base until level height is achieved. You may need to do this on more than one pedestal to level out an area,

3, Clean drains and scuppers on a regular basis. Water should completely drain off roof deck within 48 hours after rain-
fall, under ambient drying conditions. Sitting or “ponding” water can be detrimental to deck systems.

4, Periodically check spacer tabs between pavers and replace broken spacer tabs Immediately. Loss of spacer tabs can
cause unsafe deck movement.

5. Make sure the edge restraint stays intact and in goocd condition, There should not be room around perimeters of the
deck in excess of 1/8" which would cause lateral movement of pavers, and void the Bison warranty,

6. Follow paver manufacturers’ suggestions for upkeep and maintenance of pavers.



ADVANCED LAYOUT AND PEDESTAL PLACEMENT

Acronym Definition
LP Low Point £ AT\RADILS PLACEMENT P
HP High Point ;“/\H\
N
RD Roof Drain
t ﬁ\,)/ e
PN by [N a2
N A
SR I
/AL \THRESHOLD PLACEMENT ﬁ* pet .
s \\
S\
AN
£ AD\DIAGONAL PLACEMENT L _I_ R
i
AT\ DRAIN PLACEMENT
P
)
!/A_f‘\LOW ELEVATION PLACEMENT %
‘s \‘gmﬁ. j
/¢ {
oy [ i

/’ NP

/“AD\PERIMETER PLACEMENT

o/

"T” METHOD INSTALLATION

1. Determine cavity height at all thresholds, drains and high points.

2. Deduct thickness of decking material.

3. Mark top of pedestal elevation around deck with laser level

4. Plan paver/pedestal layout pattern

5. Install *“T” shaped portion of deck starting from threshold or high point
6. Adjust to correct height and level.

7. Installation on both sides of the “T" can proceed.

DETERMINING CAVITY HEIGHT

e

The cavity height is the space between the top of the roofing membrane,

" CAVITY HEIGHT
\ \ and the bottom of the decking material.

This is the height the pedestal will cover.

L.

S
d p . .
,/Z%Wm Use of a laser [evel or chalk line may assist,

\ém LN TN TN NN '\\ Also refer to the detachable Level.it measuring device printed on the box.

THRESHOLD AND PERIMETERPLACEMENT

- T A

~
i
= r—————

/f.

o

Y

~
\ Remove tabs as necessary to inset edge pedestals.

R
A

1R

’ Trim the base for tight fits,

i Never allow more than 1 tab width hetween the

- decking materlal and your containment.

<

Pedestals may be inverted for particularly tight fits,

. Excess tabs may be glued into place with construc-
% tion adhesive to ensure spacing when "normal” tab
;/ Pplacement is not possible.

2
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RADIUS PLACEMENT

Use extra pedestals under triangular pieces to
pravent rocking.

Never allow more than 1 tab width between the
decking material and your containment.

Add an extra pedestal at perimeter hends,

Remove extra tabs to inset pedestals on edge.

Adhere small pavers to tog of ped- 7
estal with construction adhesive, |

~

Y

/ L
5 \) Trim pedestal base as needed to fit |
;i i around perimeter.

ol _f- o " Use removed tabs to maintain
spacing between pavers.

LOW ELEVATION PLACEMENT

’/ “w o - . \“
" For low elevations the following pedestals are available:
@ P S
’~.} LOW HEIGHT PEDESTALS
5 g P ® 7 Model: Height:
. ; VTi8 or V1316 @ 1/8”
e a & HD25 O i/4"
! HD50 & 1727
) HD75 e 3/4"
s ¢ L ’-} LO Q 1%k-2"
® I & i Shims can also be used to accomodate variations in height,
R I IS in either 1/8” (PS1) or 1/16” (B11) increments.

v »1 Use extra pedestals under triangular pieces to prevent racking.

£ ' Never allow more than 1 tab width between the decking material and
o your containment.

215
&

o Remove extra tabs to inset pedestals on edge.
l‘_‘ff"i Adhere small pavers to top of pedestal with
construction adhesive,
- Trim pedestal base as needed to fit around
perimeter.
1 Vi
? ok ol e Fad Use removed tabs to maintain spacing between
T NN o pavers.
. o N L -~
DRAIN PLACEMENT
TN TN T Elevate a steel plate or spare paver above the drain, but below the deck itself.
E ey P ) 2% Use that elevated paver to support a pedestal where you need for the deck above.
Vs Fale? Yl ¥ i
J F N nln i et it I ;‘:‘]’r- ol .
B F - m “% .
P2 ' <} T \/;{@\ ﬁ‘; ,/Vﬁw_ve\ % ﬁ \/(// N
N N, . U \"W Q\\’
- ’/ f-\‘r;-,' ol / A,
~ N e ~tD

]
Y
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SLOPE COMPENSATION METHODS

BASE LEVELER

Each LD4 compensates for 1/4" per foot (2%) slope
and adds 3/8" to the overall height of the pedestal, A
maximum of four {(4) LD4s may be used to compensate
for up to 1 per foot (0-8%) slope.

Place LD4 with ridges facing up.
Finger tab poins downhill for 1/4" per foot (2%) slope,

am— vaterene; MOV | ROTATE

Finger tab

SHIMS UNDER PEDESTALS

Place shims (whole or in segments) under the pedestal
in a stairstep fashion to compensate for sloping sub-
strates. Use only B11 shims for this application. Use no
more that four (4) shims.

WORKING WITH SHIMS

PS1 (1/8") SHIMS

PS1s may be placed on top of pedestals to
accommodate for minor leveling of pavers
with thickness variations. Use no more than 2
shims. If using only 1/4 segment, adhere it to
the pedestal with construction adhesive.

S | R 7y B
/:\.“’o‘:-,l. W' ,-], R “y) L
S /g e \,}\

% ;ffj [} R
2Tl bares Pl
A

B11 (1/16") SHIMS

Blls may be placed on top of pedestals to
accommodate for minor leveling of pavers
with thickness variations. Use no more than
2 shims, If using only 1/4 segment, adhere it
to the pedestal with construction adhesive.

.....

S ‘_" 3 .»--'.' e i A _‘ \__--.- '-.-__'_‘lr . o :-\' ¥ T A Ty R . W -'.‘,-'...- N :
PEDESTAL BASE PADS

Floating Insulation Base (FIB)

Floating Foundation Base (FFB)

If integral roof insulation is installed immediately be-
low the membrane, the type and density of the insula-
tion is of utmost importance, Roofing systems having
“common” insulations with a medium density of 20 psi
must also use Bison Floating Insulation Bases (FIB),
FIBs are installed immediately below the Bison Deck
Support pedestals to disperse the deck load.

Do not use Bison Deck Supports over any insulation
tess than 20 psi or with low density polystyrene (bead
board) insulation.

Bison Floating Foundation Bases (FFB) must be used
beneath all on J’;rade Bison Deck Support decks, Level
the surface and set directly on grade as a base.

Patent 2nd Patent Improvements Pending
LC-lnstallation_detalls-2009.pdf | Last update 2/2009
Copyright 2009 United Construction Products, Ine. All Rights Reserved



